
 

  Bulletin: 69-21 

 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Dan Jore, Application Engineer, Sr.,  
Fume Exhaust and Tubular Inline 

DATE: December 6, 2021 

SUBJECT: Vektor® M Series ERS Coil Coating Change 

 
 
Greenheck Vektor® M Series models with coil loop energy recovery system (ERS) in sizes 020, 030, 040 
and 060 are receiving an upgrade to the coil coating. Heresite was the standard coating on ERS coils. We 
are replacing that coating with Aqua Aero (AA) coating. The new AA coating has several advantages: 
  

• Excellent corrosion resistance in harsh chemical and processing environments 
• Water-based and more environmentally friendly with low VOCs  
• Includes anti-microbial properties 
• Improved coil delivery lead-time 

 
This coating change will take effect for all Vektor-M ERS orders entered December 2021 and 
beyond. If you have a Vektor-M Series ERS system that requires the former Heresite coating, please 
contact the Vektor customer service team (vektor.support@greenheck.com) and we will assist in ensuring 
the proper coating is applied.  
 
The Vektor C Series ERS systems and compact M Series (sizes 05, 08, 15) ERS units will continue to use 
E-Coat Epoxy coil coating.  
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